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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 28 - WRC Workshop, Seminar Series: Talks 

with Docs, From Lincoln to Law School, Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay Contest, January 
Fitness Schedule, Math Learning Center, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Today: WRC Workshop  

Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on 
"Thesis Statements and Topic Sentences" today at 4 pm in 
the Library Rm 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 

  

 
 

 

Tomorrow: Seminar Series: Talks with Docs 
You are encouraged to attend the following seminars sponsored by the 
Division of Student Success tomorrow and January 31: 

 Learn what it takes to be a pharmacist 
 Learn what it takes to get into medical school 

Contact: Chenere P. Ramsey 
 

Tomorrow: From Lincoln to Law School 
Interested in Law School? Come and join the Thurgood Marshall  
Pre-Law Society tomorrow in the SUB Multi-Purpose Room for Part 1 of 
our two part series.  Lincoln to Law School: Part I (Law School Prep-Talk) 
is scheduled from 12:30 - 2:30 pm.  Absences will be excused and food 
will be provided!  
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay Contest 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thesis Statements and Topic Sentences Flyer spring 2019_1.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/DrChristinaJones1.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/MsIsadoraPorter.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/tmls_0.jpeg
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Attached is the approved Food Lion/Coca-Cola Essay flyer and rules for 
the contest. All essays are due by February 8 by 11:59 pm. Winners will 
be announced on February 18.  
Read More / Flyer / Contest Rules 

 
January Fitness Schedule 
Please see the below schedule for the Wellness Center. 
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
January Schedule 

 
The Math Learning Center  
The Math Learning Center (MLC) provides math tutoring service for 
students in all math courses who are in need of tutoring support. The 
center is located at Wright Hall, Room 205. It is open Monday-Friday 
from 9 am to 8 pm. We encourage students to come to the center with 
their notes, class worksheets, and exam reviews to get tutoring support 
focused on their specific needs. 
Contact: Abel Ayele 
Read More 

 
LU Women of the Year 
Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership ability 
to promote and empower women in creative ways through the 
Women's Center at Lincoln University.  See below for more details.  
Contact: Belinda Madison 
Read More 

 
Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 
 

Lion of the Month for January 
For the month of January, Miss Orange and Blue chose three students 
who had impacted Lincoln's campus with their school spirit and 
involvement on campus. Check out and see who she chose today, and 
see who she chooses next month. It could be you! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Lioness 1 /  Lioness 2 / Lioness 3 

 
Computer Lab 
The library’s computer lab is back to being open 24/7! The glass has 
been replaced and students can now use the computer lab on their 
schedule!   Check out the inaugural issue of The Shelf Report for news 
about an internship opportunity, new books, and the library's social 
media accounts. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Shelf Report 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA Contest Info.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA2019EssayCompetitionFlyerFINAL2.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2019CIAAscholarshipContestRules1.16.2019206pm.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/fITNESScALENDARJ2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLC Flyer .jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2019.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lion of Month_January1-converted.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lion of the Month_January2-converted.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lion of the Month_January3.pdf
https://libguides.lincoln.edu/about/shelfreport
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Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


